TO: David Leenhouts

FROM: Laslie Kolojaco
DATE: Neverbar 1, 2017
SUBJECT: October 2017 Monthly Testing Report

ACT (Local}

Wharton-Main Campus

Sugar Land

Richmond

Clep

[ i=3 =11

= oo

Wharlon

Sugar Land

Rlehmond

CLEP Test Total

L=l L=

[ =] =Y =

75! Assessment
Wharten 42 27
Sugarland 40 25
Richmand 19 25
Van Wisck HS - On-Site 68 58
TSf Assessmants Total 169 135

P

Correspondence/Prostored

Calculus F (Compass '16; ACLM '17)
Wharlon (4] 0
Sugar Land 5 5
Richmond 1] 1
(o] Caleulus Pl t Total L3 6

Wharton 4 )
Sugar Land 19 8
Richmend 5 4

Corresponddence/Proctored Total 28 30

GED
Wharlen 0 ]
Sugarand 19 5
Richmond 19 37
GED Test Tofal 38 42

17 (4 accommodated

Pre-Tasp Reading

Instructor Exams
Wharion 8 { 3 accommodated) 18 (b accemmodated)
Sugar Land 111 { 65 accommeodated)| 182 {125 accommodated)
Richmond 34 {24 accommodated) )
)

163 (92 accommodated

217 (134 accommodated

Wharton 5 5
Sugar Land 2 1
Richmond 11 5
Pra-Tasp Test Totel 18 11

TEAS
Wharton 4] 3]
Sugar Land 20 B
Richmond 5 B8
TEAS Total 34 18

All Tests Total

452

462




